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From: Karen Aiken-Smoot

To: “Will Price"
Ce: William Goodin; Melissa Garber
Subject: 308 SW Montana St application 65661
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 1:50:00 PM
Attachments: Bover Lot 122 and lot 123.ndf

Lidar 65661 (1).ndf

Good afternoon.

Please review the images provided of the lots and placement of the MH. The placement of the MH is too close to the dividing lot line. There is a 10 setback requirement on
either side of the lot line between the 2 lots. The owners can either change the location of the MH or they can apply for a RE-plat of the Three Rivers Estates Unit 19 subdivision.
The link below is the application for that if they would like to keep the location of the MH as requested.

The permlt is on hoId until we received direction from you

Thank you!

Karen Alken-Smoot
Planning Technician
Columbia County

135 N.E. Hernando Ave.
Lake City, FL 32055
386.719-1474

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged
information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, distribute this e-mail message orits attachments If you belleve you have received this e- mall message
in error, please contact the sender by e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request. do not send electronic mail to this entlty. Instead. contact this office by phone or in writing



mailto:ksmoot@columbiacountyfla.com
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mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com

https://www.columbiacountyfla.com/Downloads/Building%20&%20Zoning/Zoning%20Applications/Minor%20Subdivision%20Application%20(September%202021)%20Fillable.pdf?v=218

https://www.columbiacountyfla.com/Downloads/Building%20&%20Zoning/Zoning%20Applications/Minor%20Subdivision%20Application%20(September%202021)%20Fillable.pdf?v=218
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Columbia County, FLA - Building & Zoning Property Map

Printed: Tue Jun 04 2024 10:37:28 GMT-0400 (Eastern Daylight Time)

Parcel No: 00-00-00-01234-000

Owner: BOYER RUSSELL L, BOYER JENNIFER
Subdivision: THREE RIVERS ESTATES UNIT 19
Lot:

Acres: 0.917877734

Deed Acres:

District: District 2 Rocky Ford

Future Land Uses: Agriculture - 3

Flood Zones:

Official Zoning Atlas: A-3

All data, information, and maps are provided"as is" without warranty or any r%presentation of accurac?/, timeliness of
completeness. Columbia County, FL makes no warranties, express or implied, as to the use of the information obtained
here. There are no implies warranties of merchantability or fithess for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges
and accepts all limitations, including the fact that the data, information, and maps are dynamic and in a constant state of
maintenance, and update.









